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Building Inspections - Re: **Request fast tracking**Fwd: Goggin Energy | Building
Permit App for 60 Centennial Street

From: Jeanie Bourke

To: Building Inspections

Date: 12/23/2015 9:22 AM

Subject: Re: **Request fast tracking**Fwd: Goggin Energy | Building Permit App for 60 Centennial Street

This can be allowed as fast track with the inclusion of details on the connectors and roof mounting.

This also requires an electrical permit as well.

>>> Building Inspections 12/23/2015 8:56 AM > > >

Jeanie, this is another of those that don't fit in one of the categories, but I feel may be fast tracked (maybe).
Could you do a quick review? It's a single family; solar install on roof. All documents are attached.

-Brad.

>>> "Paula Junkins" <pbj@goggin.net> 12/17/2015 10:54 AM >>>
Good morning,

Attached please find a Building Permit Application, Fast Track Form, Spec Sheet and Plans for Alicia Kershaw.
Per our email yesterday, | marked the Fast Track Form with “Special Quick Review” request.

Greg Dorsey spoke to someone in your department this morning about what documents are required for this
project. If you have any questions or need additional items please let us know.

Thank you,

Paula E. Junkins

Goggin Energy

22 Free Street Suite 300
Portland, ME 04101
207.772.7557
www.gogginenergy.com

GCOGGIN

Turn on the power of nature
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